CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

INDEX MNo. U-15

History of original corner estabiishment: DIAGRAM
Corner was astablished in 1968, by T45 REZBE
Donald L. Staebler. See Morrow Co. -
Surveyor Hecords, Map MNo. 204-F, 1
That map shows: "selb iron pin® 81/16.827
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Description of corner evidence found:

Found a /78" iron pin, which bears § LI ORITW.,
77.10 ft. from 1715 cor.

Mo accessories established by Stasbler, in 1948,
Since the pin does not conform to the proper
position by this large amount, it is not accepted

as the trus corner. The 1716 Corner is established
at midpnint between the £1/4 and the S1/4 corners of
this szction.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

on the DIAGRAM, SET 27" in the ground.

From Whioch. a

A Fie 14% ria. Bears, HNiB 2.0 fr., soribeds -8 1716 S27 BT
O Bouwree 7Y dia. Bears, 812° 1o.6 ft., scribeds -8 17186 S27 BT

with Ueclination set off 20 deg. East.

warning % Boundary Signs, East % West O ft. from the corner,
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Sat 2~1/2"w320"% aluminum pipe with “&-1/72" aluminum cap, stamped as shown

Measurements to  hrees taken with a metal tape and magnebtic compas

Mailesd 2 brass washer stamped PLS 848 on blaze above BT scribe, Bearing
Tres Sign above blare, and warning sign on back of pach tree. Fainied
a 6" red hand at breast ht. around sach tres, Set steel fence posts with



